From: Fairfield Museum
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2014 5:32 PM
To: bgclemson@comporium.net

Would this have been from the present day Blair gravel quarry?

From: bgclemson@comporium.net [mailto:bgclemson@comporium.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 1:42 PM

To: elenchikos@gmail.com; rblair1926@hughes.net; acbblair4d9@aol.com
Cc: Fairfield Museum
Subject: 22 June 1895

News & Herald
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Column 1:

A Fine Specimen--We saw a Specimen of fine granite from the Ragsdale quarry, at Blair's, which is
wonderful in the manner of splitting. The slab was two feet by four and averaged in thickness about
one inch to one and and quarter. The remarkable feature is that it was split without the use of drills,
was done, we are informed, by hammers alone. Mr. Heath, who manages the quarry for Messrs.
Ragsdale & Ragsdale, says he has never so even and uniform piece of granite, of its size, gotten out
~ without the use of drills before. It is a very pretty specimen beyond a doubt.

Column 7:

An Ordinance PERTAINING TO THE GRAzING OF Cows.

Be it enacted and ordained by the intendant and Wardens of the town of Winnsboro in Council met
and by he authority of the same: That the grazing of cows on the streets of Winnsboro shall be lawful,
except as hereinafter provided.

Provided, That grazing shall not be permitted on Congress Street, nor on east Washington Street, nor
on Zion street north of East Washington.

Provided, further, That each cow shall be securely haltered and held while grazing, and that the
grazing of cows shall only be permitted between the hours of 6 A. M. and 6 p. M.

Provided, further, That any one offending against the provisions of this ordinance shall be fined
twenty-five cents for each and every offense.

That all Ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance be and the same are
hereby repealed.

Done in Council this 15th day of May, 1895, and with the corporate seal of the town affixed.

JAS. W. HANAHAN, Intendant.

Attest: J. A. HINNANT, Clerk.



